From: Katherine Delamora

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 10:52 AM

To: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Vacancies on SACRE

Perfect, thank you Jack!

K

Katherine De La Mora

Senior Advisor — Democratic Services

Pronouns: she/her

West Sussex County Council, Room 102, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RQ
Phone: 0330 22 22535

Email: katherine.delamora@westsussex.gov.uk | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

Certified Carbon Literate

ARMataaia

From: Jack Bacon <Jack. Bacon@westsussex BOV. uk>

Sent: 27 April 2023 10:44 ,
To: Katherine Delamora <katherine.delamora@westsussex.gov.uk>
. Subject: RE: Vacancies on SACRE

Hi Kat,

Good idea about the broader update so that he can see a summary in one place,
I'm happy to email Richard and copy you in.

Kind Regards,
Jack

Jack Bacon

Assistant Democratic Services Officer

West Sussex County Council, Room 102, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RQ
Phone: 033 022 25075

Email: jack.bacon@westsussex.gov.uk | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

From: Katherine Delamora <katherine.delamora@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 April 2023 10:14

To: Jack Bacon <Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: Vacancies on SACRE

Hi Jack,

Hope all good with you! Wendy has been trying her hardest to liaise with Nigel
about filling the County Councillor SACRE vacancies. As another tactic, I thought
it might be worth dropping Richard B a line as chairman to just advise of the


mailto:Jack.Bacon@westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.westsussex.gov.uk

' current vacancies, and that if he has suggestions of who could be appropriate to
liaise with Nigel?

What do you think? I could drop him a line, or happy for you to email

Richard? It could be a broader update on vacancies/requests to join SACRE just
to update Richard on where we are at (e.g. with Humanist/scientology and CofE
rep)? :

'Many thanks
Kat

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

ARMataia


http://www.westsussex.gov.uk

